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RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Replacement Pages to After Action Report for

Munitions Response Site 3 (MRS-3); dated June 14, 2018

Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama

Facility I.D. No. AL4210020562

Dear Mr. Scott:

The Department has completed its review of the aforementioned document, dated June 14, 2018.

The Department notes that concurrence was previously given on the Affer Action Report (AAR) for
MRS-3 in a letter dated May 7, 2018. However, upon review of the Final Report of Corrective
Measures (FRCM) for MRS-3, a discrepancy was discovered regarding the amount of Material
Documented as Safe (MDAS) and non-MEC scrap removed from the site. It was determined that the
discrepancy was in the AAR; thus, the McClellan Development Authority (MDA) submitted
replacement pages for the AAR for MRS-3. Therefore, the Department concurs with the newly
revised AAR information.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mr. William Duke of the
Remediation Engineering Section at 334-271-7782 or via email at william.duke@adem.alabama.gov.
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